

Ward , Elaine

From: Ward , Elaine
Sent: 17 February 2014 11:20
To: louise.clarke@kirklees.gov.uk
Subject: 2013/62/94011W Replacement of existing wind turbine with a single wind turbine up to 46m to tip and associated infrastructure, Longley Farm, Holmfirth

I refer to the above proposal (Barnsley reference 2014/0123)

The proposal constitutes a replacement turbine for one that is existing.

The existing turbine at Longley Farm has an approximate height of 32.5m with generating capacity of up to 90kW. This application is for a turbine of up-to 46m to tip with minimum generating capacity of 200kW

I have carried out relevant consultations but have not received any objections to this proposal. I confirm that a proposal of this size and in this location, taking into account the fact there has been a turbine at this site for some time (albeit of a smaller size), will have no significant detrimental effect on Barnsley borough and therefore there are no objections.

Elaine Ward

BSc(Hons) Dip URP MRTPI
Planning Officer
Development Service
Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council
PO Box 604
Barnsley
S70 9FE



01226 774731



01226 772591



elaineward@barnsley.gov.uk



Please consider the environment before printing this email